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" Veron Chen !Ll{l(Autn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 10:12 AM

To: Teo, Grace’; SUR; '"Hwang, Shiang Y1’

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’

Subject: RE: CMTD2000709/5YH - LKK/ GBC3700D & SHA2098E ACC on 11.02.2020.
Attachments: SHA 2098E PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Shiang Yi,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHA 2098E
Date of survey: 17/2/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 9 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 10:27 AM

To: ‘Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: 'Hwang, Shiang Yi' <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; ‘Assessment’ <claims@bifrostauto.com>; 'Regina’
<assessment_ltc@bifrostauto.com>; 'Claims Dept’ <claims_ltv@bifrostauto.com>; claims_Itr@bifrostauto.com; 'Ye,
Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000709/5YH - LKK/ GBC3700D & SHA2098E ACC on 11.02.2020.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 February, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims_|tm @bifrostauto.com>; "admin-d @lkkauto.com' <admin-d@| i >
'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; sur@lk m

Cc: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.h ompo.com.sg>; Assessment <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Regina
<assessment_ltc@bifrostauto.com>; Claims Dept <claims_|tv@bifrostauto.com>; claims _Itr@bifrostauto.com; Ye,

Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD2000709/SYH - LKK/ GBC3700D & SHA2098E ACC on 11.02.2020.



~ Our Reference: CMTD2000709/5YH
Your Reference: SHAZ098E

Without Prejudice
Date: 14/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Emall: motorsurveyE@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Ms. Lim,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC3700D & SHA2098 ON 11.02.2020
We refer to your email reply of 13.02.20.

We will appoint LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,
Please make the arrangement to survey for SHA2098E on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
hiangyl.hwang@s0mpo.COM.SE .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division i

D 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147
'

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Os

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com sa | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoeSG

OMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

@ App Store
! Far Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ¥ For Travel, Persanal Accidant, Homa & Private Motor Insurance
2

Download now @



1 Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delets this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect. use and disciose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to halding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties o whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third parly service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Claims Dept <claims_Itm@bifrostauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 5:04 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo @sompo.com.sg>
Cc: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi hwang@sompo.com.sg>; Assessment <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Regina

<assessment_Itc@bifrostauto.com>; Claims Dept <claims ltv@bifrostauto.com>; claims Itr@bifrostauto.com; Ye,
Yong Kang Melvin <melvi Mpo.Com.Sg>
Subject: Re: CMTD2000709/SYH - PRI/ GBC3700D & SHA2098E ACC on 11.02.2020.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi,

We selected LKK.

Pls assign asap.

Ms Lim (96412187)
Thanks & Regards,

Bifrost Auto Pte Lid
Accident Claims Dept

On Thu, 13 Feb 2020 at 16:42, Teo, Grace <grace.leo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD2000709/5YH

-
Your Reference: SHAZ09BE
Without Prejudice
Date: 13/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY
OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:

M/S BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD



Dear Ms. Lim,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC3700D & SHA2098 ON 11.02.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 13/02/2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shiangyl.hwang@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East
area)
Mohd Rasul (West
area)
- Mohd Taufikh (West
area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 €555 | F: 6221 3147



For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurv SOMpo.CoOMm.s

OMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

cs

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo com.sg | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

v
@ App Store

Download now @ or

| For Travel, Persanal Accident & Home Insurance |  For Travel, Persanal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are nol the intended recipient. please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purpases
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associaled companies, credil bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is parmitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Claims Dept <claims _Itm@bifrostauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurv S0Mpo.COMm.Sg>

Ce: Assessment <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Regina <assessment ltc@bifrostauto.com>; Claims Dept

<claims_ltv@bifrostauto.com>; claims Itr@bifrostauto.com
Subject: Re : PRS for our client’s vehicle SHA 2098 E and your insured’s vehicle GBC 3700 D on 11,02.2020.

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Mdm,



We refer to the above matter.

We reprasent our client, Tan Tong Neng, to notify you of the aforesaid accident invalving our client's vehicle SHA
2098 E and your insured’s vehicle GBC 3700 D on 11.02.2020.

Please find enclose our client’s GIA repart for your necessary action.

This serves as a NOTICE that we are claiming against GBC 3700 D for damages, costs and disbursements.

Please let us know within 2 working days from today, your client’s and your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey
of our client’s vehicle.

PLEASE LET US HAVE A LIST OF YOUR EXTERNAL SURVEYORS FOR OUR SELECTION AS A SINGLE JOINT EXPERT.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to appoint our own surveyor
and proceed with the necessary repair for our client’s vehicle without further reference to your insured or you.

Premises for the Pre-repair inspection: Blk 9 Sector C #01-42, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, Singapore 575644
Contact Person: Ms Lim / Ms Lee

Contact Emall: claims Itv@bifrostauto.com / claims Itm@bifrostauto.com
VEH IN (Date & Time) : 13.02.2020

PRS ARRANGEMENT (Date & Time) . A5 SOON AS POSSIBLE



Kindly cc a copy of this letter to your insured for his/her acknowledgement.
We look forward to hearing from you soon.

To avoid incurrence of any unnecessary cost on both our end, kindly confirm liability status within 7 days
from this to minimize time wastage and incurrence of any unnecessary cost(s) on both our end, we seek
your kind advice, within 7 days working days, on liability status for subject claim. If we do not hear from
you within the stipulated period, we shall proceed with the purchase of your insured GIA report and this
cost or any other cost incurred for confirmation of liability status shall be included in our LOD for
reimbursement purpose.

Thank you.

You can protect our environment. Think before you print.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that i privileged or confidentisl

The sending ef this e-mail to any person ather than the intended recipient is nota waier of the privilege or confidentislity that stteches to it

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the amail and do not opy, distribute o disclose (ts contents.

Ms Lim (96412187)
Thanks & Regards,
Bifrost Auto Pte Lid

Accident Claims Dept
& -
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Your Ref: CMTD2000709/SYH

Our ref: CS/SMO20002577/Evi3 Date: 18/2/2020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sit/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SHA 2098E

We thank you for your instruction on 14/2/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on 17/2/2020 at the premises of M/s BIFROS L
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ~ : $$36,094.62

Revised Estimate Amount : §$9,899.84
"Check" Items Amount : 58
Market Value - 88
LTA Reimbursement Value : S$
Nett Value : §$
Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the o front
front n/s portion.
-."‘ -
Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

CHEN TSUE YEE
Automotive Assessor



-Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 9:49 AM

To: Claims Dept; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'’; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’;
sur@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Hwang, Shiang Yi; Assessment; Regina; Claims Dept; claims_ltr@bifrostauto.com, Ye,
Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD2000709/5YH - LKK/ GBC3T00D & SHAZ2098E ACC on 11.02.2020.

Attachments: SHA 2098E - GIA Report (1).pdf

Our Reference: CMTD2000709/SYH
Your Reference: SHA2098E

Without Prejudice
Date: 14/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Emall: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

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
shiangyi.hwa Mpo.COM.SE .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6320 5170 | T- 6451 6555 | F. 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg

1
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'#3 URANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

’ n. ) rr » é'u..'{':-l_,p{._,‘.
Download now @ ' ppStJr_ or . o y

IEpr Travel, Personal Accident B Home Insurance | = For Traval, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurange

Disclalmer: This e-mail, including attachments, is inlended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and Is prohibited
If you are not the inlended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may Include disclasurs o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure is parmittedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click hera for
aur Privacy Policy

From: Claims Dept <claims_ltm@bifrostauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 5:04 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; Assessment <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Regina
<assessment_ltc@bifrostauto.com>; Claims Dept <claims_ltv@bifrostauto.com>; claims_ltr@bifrostauto.com; Ye,

Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: CMTD2000709/5YH - PRI/ GBC3700D & SHA2098E ACC on 11.02.2020.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi,

We selected LKK.

Pls assign asap.

Ms Lim (96412187)
Thanks & Regards,

Bifrost Auto Pte Ltd
Accident Claims Dept

On Thu, 13 Feb 2020 at 16:42, Teo, Grace <grace.leo(2sompo.con.sg> wrote:
Dur Reference: CMTD2000709/5SYH

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
hi i n .com.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert,

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Survevor Survevor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East
area)
Mohd Rasul (West
area)
Mohd Taufikh (West
area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng

[§% ]

Jeffrey Ong

E |



Please let us know within two {2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor

*' . surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of

the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

I‘lSUFU«NCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Clalms Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

& App Store

Download now @

' For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insuranca | 7 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail. including attachments, is intended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawiul and is
prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipient, please delele this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
siated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies. credit bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Claims Dept <claims Itm@bifrostauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 3:18 PM




To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: Assessment <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Regina <assessment Itc@bifrostauto.coms; Claims Dept

<claims lty@bifrostauto.com>; claims Itr@bifrostauto.com

Subject: Re : PRS for our client’s vehicle SHA 2098 E and your insured’s vehicle GBC 3700 D on 11.02.2020.

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

We refer to the above matter,

We represent our client, Tan Tong Neng, to notify you of the aforesaid accident involving our client’s vehicle SHA
2098 E and your insured's vehicle GEC 3700 D on 11.02.2020.

Please find enclose our client’s GIA report for your necessary action.

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

Premises for the Pre-repair Inspection: Blk 9 Sector C #01-42, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, Singapore 575644
Contact Person: Ms Lim / Ms Lee

Contact Email: claims Itv@bifrostauto.com / claims Itm@bifrostauto.com

VEH IN (Date & Time) : 13.02.2020



PRS ARRANGEMENT (Date & Time) . AS SO0N AS POSSIBLE

Kindly cc a copy of this letter to your insured for his/her acknowledgement.

We look forward to hearing from you soon.

To avoid incurrence of any unnecessary cost on both our end, kindly confirm liability status within 7 days
from this to minimize time wastage and incurrence of any unnecessary cost(s) on bath our end, we seek
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

You can protect our environment. Think before you print,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This &-mall (including any artachments| may contain information that is privileged or confidential

The sending of this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a walver of the privilegs or confidentiality that attaches to 1.

I yeu are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the emall and do not copy, distribute or disclosa Its contents.

Ms Lim (96412187)
Thanks & Regards,
Bifrost Auto Pte Lid

Accident Claims Dept



" >Backto OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner |D: 821R

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SHA2098E

Vehicle to be Exparted: No

Intended Deregistration Date; 17 Feh 2020
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Madel: PRIUSHYBRID 1L.BCVT
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year; 2017

Engine No. 2ZR504B527
Chassis No: ITDKB3FUT703558754
Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: §29,007.00
Original Registration Date: 15 Jun 2017

First Registration Date: 15 Jun 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 14 Jun 2025

PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Explry Date: 14 Jun 2025

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): B

PQP Paid: £40,500.00

COE Rebate Amount: $26,965.00

Total Rebate Amount: $30,715.00
Message

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upan
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The Information contained herein Is correct as at 17 Feb 2020

OK



MEDEID018351 | ComfonDeiGrn Enginesing Pls |id
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 128022020 11:21
SUBNTTED BY Jeeel Lim Siang Gab

oyang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Fiesse rmport correcily he details of e accigent 1o speed up the claims process
2 This Form must be completed by the Palleyholder and/or the Authonsad Driver

3 Information provided must be es truthful and accurals ss possibile Any willul msrepresentaton o wiitrakding of material tacts may allow nsurance companes 6

reputiate policy habihly

4. The |ssue and acceptance of this Form By miurance companies s nod an admmsson of pobcy abdity on the pam of e nsurance companes
5. Any false reporting may be referred {o the Police for investigation

& This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recortds Managemani Centre sutablished by tha General Insurance Assooastion of Singapers (GA) fer
archiving and thal copies of this rapart will, for a fee. be made availabie upon appheation by mterestad parties
T. By the lodgement of this repart o the insurers, you hereby conserl io the srchiving of this report sl the canlee and lo copias of the report baing mads svallable

aloresasd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date OF Repor
Date Of Accident
Exact Localion Of Accidant

Couniry/State of Loss

12/02/2020 11:21
11/02/2020 15:00
SENOKO ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Ownar
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Allarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lima of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicla?

If No, Please siale action o be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Folicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Moblle Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SHAZ098E

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
1XXXXKB21R
FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXL.COM.SG

OFFICE-B5508768

TOYOTA
PRIUS HYBRID 4G

NO
THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18088936MFSH

TAN TONG NENG
SXHxx1822

25/09/1981

OUTDOCR

13M0/2011

B YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97689841

TONY_TANS12@HOTMAIL.COM
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BLK 5244 PASIR RIS 5T 51
#05-825

Posicode 511524

Addrass

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
I' No, Ralationship of tha Driver with the Insured OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Dniver's Own
Vehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accldent COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any lnjured conveyad lo hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any olher material or property damaged? YES

| have baen approached by unknown person(s) ND
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver] 1

Detalls of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported lo the palice? NO

If Yes. Piease state which Police Slation

Was notlce of intended Proseculion given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks! Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GBC3Too0D
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour MITSUBISH| LORRY
Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEMICLE
Mame of Drivar BALL BABL

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage LH REAR
No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Page 2 of 21



_Name
Approximate Age
Injurles Sustain
Injured person in which vehigle?
Were seal balts wormn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospltal by
ambulanca?

Address
Postcode

TAN TONG NENG

CHEST
SHAZ2098E
YES

NO

Page 3 of 21



SKETCH PLAN

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be completed b ]
3. Infarmation provided must be as truthlul and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material

facts miy allow insurance companies 1o repudiate pelicy Hability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies ls not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

6. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insursnce
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insuress. you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made available aforesaid.

E. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

la} My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assoclation of Singapore ["GIA”| may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/persarnal information set out in this [form] and any ather personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s] invalved In this accident (all Insurer{s) wheo have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this sccident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insuters' lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the pelics), for the purpase(s)
of:

() processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims:

{ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

liv) administering my claims [including the mailing of correspandence, statements, involces, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages): and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering. processing, handfing and/ar dealing with my claims (collectively the
"Purposes”)
(b]  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Information for one or more of the abiove Purposes; and

{e}  my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which miy be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purpases.

(d]  my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detectian,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{il toall insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purpases stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
CO. REG. NO, 198303821R
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time; (W driver b ot the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: 12.02.2020 NRIC/FIN No.:
@ 11:00 hrs



' SKETCH PLAN

[
2
e
. 2 .
B
O I
Along Senoko Road

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

A - SHA 2098E
B - GBC 3700D

On 11.02.2020 at about 15:00 hours | was travelling along Senoko Road With no passenger

onboard .

While | was travelling straight . suddenly veh B ( GBC 37000 ) dash out without giving way to

me and collided into my taxi A - Front Left Portion .

After the accident | suffered pain at my chest area , will consult doctor later on .

| have company video and photos at scene to support my claims .

Veh B { GBC 3700D ) - Mr Balu Babu

DECLARATION
COMFUWML in ;lrréi-:::ll%u are true in every respect.
CO. REG. NO. 1993038218 ﬂw / ~
i .,
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Peronnel's Signature
Date & Time: { driver is not the policyholder) Mame:

Date & Time=12 02.2020
@ 11:00 hrs

WRICTIN No.:



BIFROST AUTO PTELTD

REPAIR ESTIMATE AR

DATE: 13-Feb-20
INSURANCE

MODEL: TOYOTA PRILS
VEHICLE NO SHAZ2098E
BONNET [ 1 $950.50 $950.50 |~
INSULATOR, HOOD « NAT 1 $398.10 $398.10
INSULATOR CLIPS FAT 1 $3.60 $3 60
BONNET RUBBER AN 1 $35.50 $35.50
BONNET HINGE (RH) .~ ||| 1 $57.70 $57.70 |
BONNET HINGE (LH) I 1 $57.70 $57.70 |~
BONNET LOCK NM 1 $132.60 $13260
RADIATOR GRILLE = MM 1 $438.00 $438.00
RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM m 1 $88.00 $88.00 |~
FRONT BUMPER COVER il 1 $499 90 $499.90 |~
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NN 1 $696.40 $596.40
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ABSORBER © NN 1 $115.70 $115.70
FT BUMPER LOWER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET = NN 1 $330.00f $330.00
FRONT BUMPER SPONGE [ 1 $78.80 $78.80 |~
FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE M 1 $301.90 $301 90
FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE WA 1 $148 60 $148 60
LAMP ASSY, FOG, LH NN 1 $920.00 $920.00
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS [ 1 $22.00 $22.00 |~
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER / 1 $77.00 $77.00 |7
COVER, FRONT BUMPER HOLE, LH » NAT 1 $28 38 $28.38
REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER LOWER +  WAT 1 $236.10 $236.10
BRACKET FT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING < MV 1 $110.40 $110.40
SUPPORT FR BUMPER, LH < AJRT 1 $81.70 $81.70
FRONT BUMPER CENTRE FRAME ~ M 1 $236.90 $236.90
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER SIDE, LH NN 1 $82 30 $82.30
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER MOUNTING NI 1 $29 60 $29.60
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER MOUNTING. NO. 2 . p/N] 1 $97 80 $97 .80
ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER. LOWER N 1 $127.70 $127.70
UNIT ASSY, HEADLAMP, LH (LED) . (/| 1 $3.45500| $3.455.00 |/
HEAD LAMP PANEL (LH) 7. 1 $240.10 $24010 |/
TOP PANEL CENTRE ol 1 $364 98 $364 98 |~
TOP PANEL SIDE il 1 $145.90 $145.90 |/
BRACE PANEL NAI 1 $75.20 $75.20
BRACKET, HEADLAMP MOUNTING, LH . A/A] 1 $25.50 $25.50
HEADLAMP BULB 1 $34 30 $34.30 |/
RADIATOR ASSY AN 1 $1.841.80 | $1.841.80
RADIATOR FAN MOTOR ASSY -« AL 1 $661.30 $661.30
STAY, RADIATOR SUPPORT, LH ~ N 1 $65.70 $65.70
DEFLECTOR, RADIATOR SIDE. LH ~ 1 $83.50 $83.50
CONDENSER ASSY, W/RECEIVER .2 b 1 $1.33660 | $1.33660 |/~
AIRCON DISCHARGE HOSE  « /4| 1 $386.90 $386.90




'[FENDER SUB-ASSY. FRONT LH il

= 1 $94530 | $94530 )"
FRONT HOUSING ASSY in kg 1 $945.26 $945 26 |/
FRONT FENDER SHIELD , 71V 1 $198 50 $198.50 |/
FRONT FENDER SHIELD CLIP -~ /7~ 1 $14 90 $1490 |
FRONT FENDER HYBRID EMBLEM, LH -~ # 1 $86 50 $86.50 |~
FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (LH) 7 Nett 1 $100.00 $100.00 |/
BRACKET, FRONT SIDE PANEL, LH 1 $44 50 $44 50 |/
EXTENSION, FRONT FENDER, LH +~ M 1 $47.20 $47.20
PROTECTOR. FRONT FENDER UPPER. LH =~ MM 1 $46.10 $46.10
GUSSET, FRONT FENDER APRON, LOWER LH ~ M 1 $34.90 $34 90
MEMBER. FRONT APRON TO COWL SIDE, UPPER LH ~ MM 1 $138.40 $138 40
FRONT APRON TO COWL SIDE, LOWER FRTLH « NA| 1 $82 30 $82 30
FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING 1 $208.60 $208.60 |~
FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS PILLAR [/} 1 $339.56 $339.56 |~
FUSE BOX TOP COVER i 1 $82 30 $82.30 |—
FUSE BOX BOTTOM COVER NAl 1 $71.00 $71.00
FUSE BOX ASSY NA 1 $131.80 $131.80
[FRONT WHEEL RIM ~ AT 1 $1.57055 | $1.570.55
FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP WA 1 $175.80 $175.80
FRONT WHEEL HUB BEARING  ~ NI 1 $559.04 $558.94
FRONT SUSPENSION LOWER ARM (LH) . "V 1 $631.90 |  $631.90
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER (LH) * NAI 1 $398.20 $398.20
ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING * [JAI 1 $196.20 $196.20
FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (LH) N 1 $1.764.00 | $1,764.00
RACK & PINION ASSY + [N 1 $1621.30 | $1.621.30
BAR. STABILIZER AT 1 $352 40 $352 40
LINK ASSY, FRONT STABILIZER, LH - VIV 1 $196.80 | $196.80
KNUCKLE. STEERING, LH TN 1 $580.80 | $580.80
HUB SUB-ASSY, FRONT AXLE, RH/ILH . UM 7y $549.70 | $549.70
END SUB-ASSY, TIE ROD, LH NAT 1 $159.30 $159.30
ENGINE MOUNTING (LH/RH) [VAT e $382 70 $382.70
ENGINE MTG (FRONT) NI 1 $174 63 $174 83
ENGINE ROOM WIR FRT FOR FUSE BOX = N/ 1 $207.20 $207.20
FRONT BRAKE ABS SENSOR ONLY [VA] 1 $450.70 $450.70
WIRING FRONT M 1 $8.450.50 | $8.45050 | )
SUB TOTAL $37.039.40
LESS 20% $7,407.88 124
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $29,631.52
FRONT BUMPER LOGO MM Nett 1 $87 10 $87.10
FRONT TYRE (LH/RH) [N Nett b $216.00 $216.00
SUB TOTAL $303.10 | .
~N
/ |y ,I-.
Labour Charge /o =
Panel Beating 1 $1,800.00 | $1,800.00 Uf-’-‘
Spray Painting Charge 1 $1,200.00 | $1,200.00 | 17
Wiring Charge 1 $200.00 $200001.7
Tuff Kote 1 $150.00 $150.00 | ¢
Towing Charge 1 $50.00 $50.00 |




Front Chassis Alignment Charge 1 $400.00 $400.00
Remove/Refix Undercarriage (Frt) 1 $200.00 $200.00
Rear Wheel A]igmnan[ 1 $120.00 $120.00
Remove/Refix Radiator 1 $90.00 $90.00 |5
Remove/Refix Aircon & Refill Gas 1 $150.00 $150.00 |/
Remove/Refix Engine 1 $500.00 $500.00 |~
Remove/Refix Dashboard 1 $450 00 $450.00
Remove/Refix Fuse Box 1 $180.00 $180.00
Remove/Refix Front Windscreen Glass 1 $120.00 $120.00
Remove/Refix Air Bag/Steering Wheel/Dashboard/Seat 1 $550.00 $550.00
TOTAL LABOUR $6,160.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL $36,094.62
[This IS an Inial estimale based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. |he final repair quantum
will be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appointed by the insurance
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BIFROST AUTO PTELTD

RE TIMATE
DATE. 13-Feb-20
MODEL TOYOTA PRIUS
VEHICLE NO SHA2098E

INSURANCE:

" 895

$950.50 |/

BONNET , 1 0.50

INSULATOR, HOOD ¥ 1 $398.10 $398.10
INSULATOR CLIPS * 1 $3.60 $3.60
BONNET RUBBER * 1 $35.50 $35.50
BONNET HINGE (RH) - [/ 1 $57.70 $57.70
BONNET HINGE (LH) . (|1 1 $57.70 $57 70
BONNET LOCK * 1 $132.60 $132.60
RADIATOR GRILLE * 1 $438.00 $438.00 |
RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM .~ 7~ 1 $88.00 $88.00 |~
FRONT BUMPER COVER ~ [II 1 $499 90 $490.90 |
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 $696.40 $696,40
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ABSORBER ~ 1 $115.70 $115.70
FT BUMPER LOWER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET " 1 $330.00] $330.00
FRONT BUMPER SPONGE -~ [Ik 1 $78.80 $78.80 |
FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE 1 $301.80 $301.90 |/
FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 1 $148.80 $148.60 |
LAMP ASSY, FOG, LH . 1 $920.00 $920.00 | £
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS ~ [rc 1 $22.00 $22.00 |.~
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER . [k 1 $77.00 $77.00 |
COVER, FRONT BUMPER HOLE, LH X 1 $28.38 $28.38 |
REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER LOWER * 1 $236.10 $236.10
BRACKET FT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING 1 $110.40 $110.40
SUPPORT FR BUMPER, LH % 1 $81.70 $81.70
FRONT BUMPER CENTRE FRAME 1 $236.90 $236,80
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER SIDE, LH 1 $82 30 $82.30
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER MOUNTING . 1 $29 .60 $29.60
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER MOUNTING, NO. 2 ., 1 $97 80 $97 80
ABSORBER. FRONT BUMPER, LOWER 1 $127.70 $127.70
UNIT ASSY, HEADLAMP, LH (LED) . [/ 1 $3.455.00 | $3,.455.00
HEAD LAMP PANEL (LH) -~ [V 1 $240.10 $240.10
TOP PANEL CENTRE ~ [l 1 $364.98 $364.98
TOP PANEL SIDE ~ (V] 1 $145.90 $145 80
BRACE PANEL X 1 $75.20 $75.20
BRACKET, HEADLAMP MOUNTING. LH - 1 $25.50 $25.50 | ~
HEADLAMP BULB .~ [k 1 $34.30 $34.30 |.
RADIATOR ASSY 1 $1841.80 | $1.841.80 |~
RADIATOR FAN MOTOR ASSY 1 $661.30 $661.30
STAY, RADIATOR SUPPORT, LH 1 $65.70 $65.70
DEFLECTOR. RADIATOR SIDE, LH 1 $83.50 $83 50
CONDENSER ASSY, W/RECEIVER=F 54 | Pagudh/r 1 $1,33660 | $1.336.60
AIRCON DISCHARGE HOSE ¢« ) 1 $386.90 $386.90




/

JNDER SUB-ASSY. FRONT LH 7]

1 $945 30 $945.30 |

RONT HOUSING ASSY . I 1 $945.26 $945 26
[FRONT FENDER SHIELD , A 1 $198.50 $198 50
FRONT FENDER SHIELD CLIP - /7. 1 $14.90 $14.90
FRONT FENDER HYBRID EMBLEM. LH - ™ 1 $86.50 $86.50
FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (LH) - '* Nett 1 $100.00 $100.00
BRACKET, FRONT SIDE PANEL, LH - [ 1 $44 50 $44 50
EXTENSION, FRONT FENDER, LH 1 $47.20 $47.20 | /
PROTECTOR, FRONT FENDER UPPER, LH 1 $46.10 $46.10
GUSSET, FRONT FENDER APRON, LOWER LH 1 $34.90 $34 .90
MEMBER, FRONT APRON TO COWL SIDE, UPPER LH ~ 1 $138.40 $138.40
FRONT APRON TO COWL SIDE. LOWER FRT LH - 1 $82.30 $82.30
FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING — 1 $208.60 $208 60
FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS PILLAR . [/} 1 $339.56 $339.56
FUSE BOX TOP COVER .~ [V 1 $82.30 $82 30
FUSE BOX BOTTOM COVER 1 $71.00 $71.00
FUSE BOX ASSY 1 $131.80 $131.80
FRONT WHEEL RIM 1 $1,570.55 | $1,570.55
FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP 1 $175.80 $175.80
FRONT WHEEL HUB BEARING 1 $559.94 $559.94
FRONT SUSPENSION LOWER ARM (LH) 1 $631.90 $631.90
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER (LH) * 1 $398.20 $308.20
ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING - 1 $196.20 $196.20
FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (LH) ~ 1 $1.764.00 | $1.764.00
RACK & PINION ASSY > 1 $1,621.30 | $1,621.30
BAR, STABILIZER X 1 $352.40 $352 40
LINK ASSY, FRONT STABILIZER, LH 1 $196.80 $186 80
KNUCKLE, STEERING, LH 1 $580.80 $580.80
HUB SUB-ASSY, FRONT AXLE, RH/LH ~ 1 $549.70 $549.70
END SUB-ASSY, TIE ROD, LH 1 $159.30 $159.30
ENGINE MOUNTING (LH/RH) < 1 $382 70 $382.70
ENGINE MTG (FRONT) X 1 $174 63 $174.63
ENGINE ROOM WIR FRT FOR FUSE BOX 1 $207 20 $207.20
FRONT BRAKE ABS SENSOR ONLY * 1 $450.70 $450.70
WIRING FRONT VW 1 $8,450.50 | $8.450.50
SUB TOTAL $37.039.40
LESS 7 $7 407 88
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $20,631.52
FRONT BUMPER LOGO Nett 1 $87.10 $87.10
FRONT TYRE (LH/RH) Nett 1 $216.00 $216.00
SUB TOTAL $303.10
Labour Charge
Panel Beating 1 $1,800.00 | $1,800.00
Spray Painting Charge 1 $1,200.00 | $1,200.00
Wiring Charge 1 $200.00 $200.00
Tuff Kote 1 £150.00 $150.00
Towing Charge 1 $50.00 $50.00 |




' 2_,'

A

 fntChassis Alignment Charge 1 $40000 |  $400.00
 femove/Refix Undercarriage (Frt) 1 $200.00 $200.00
{Rear Wheel Allgnment 1 $120.00 $120.00 | &
Remove/Refix Radiator 1 $90.00 $9000 |5/
Remove/Refix Aircon & Refill Gas 1 $150.00 $150.00 §/
Remove/Refix Engine 1 $500.00 $500.00 |«
Remove/Refix Dashboard 1 $450.00 545000 |
Remove/Refix Fuse Box 1 $180.00 $180.00
Remove/Refix Front Windscreen Glass 1 $120.00 $120.00 |
Remove/Refix Air Bag/Steering Wheel/Dashboard/Seat 1 $550.00 $550.00
[TOTAL LABOUR $6,160.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL $36,094.62

THis Is an iniial estmalte based on 3 visual inspection of Ihe above venicle. The final repair guantum

will be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appointed by the insurance
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BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD

REPAIR ESTIMATE

DATE 18-Feb-20

INSURANCE:
MODEL TOYOTA PRIUS
VEHICLE NO SHA2098E
UNIT ASSY, HEADLAMP, RH (LED) =iy oA 1 $3.455.00 | $3.455.00
FRONT FENDER TOP GARNISH LEFT & s\vjeA 1 $14800 [ $148.00
FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS cvaAS 1 $1.627.30 | $1,627.30
FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING LOWER rl 1 $268.80 [ $268.80
SUB TOTAL $5,499.10 |
LESS 20% 2o “% $1,099.82 |,
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $4,399.28
FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT e SN 2 $40.00 $80.00
SUB TOTAL $  80.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL § 4,479.28

will be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a motor éuweyur appointed by the insurance
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' 7 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

P v 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. Mo 190407198R GST Reg No. 18-9607188-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAFORE PL Ref CS/SMO20002577/Evi3e2

—— AR
ki Date  27-02-2020

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code: SMO
1. 'Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBC 37000 Veh. Inspected SHA 2088E
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000709/SYH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TED Assign Date 14/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.Cc 1788
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDKB3FUTO35587E4 Colour BLUE
Odometer 456130 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres _
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [185/E5R15 DAVANTI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195E5R15 DAVANTI 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [19585R15 DAVANTI 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/5 R15 DAVANTI 5 mm
7R - S DesctpOon ol DR IGEs &
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. - ‘ Genoral Information
Accident Date  11/02/2020 |inspection Date 17/02/2020
Survey held at BLK 8 SECTOR C #01-42 SIN MING ESTATE
Repairer  BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD
. . = _ RN
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. ! Estimate Days of Repair

|EST[M&TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 9 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ub| Indusiriai Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 8256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. No: 168607188R GST Reg Mo 19-9607188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHA 2098E

1|INSULATOR, HOOD NOT NECESSARY 39810
1{INSULATOR CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 380
1|BONNET RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 3550
1|BONNET HINGE (RH) BENT 57.70
1|BONNET HINGE (LH) BENT 57.70
1|BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 13280
1|RADIATOR GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 438,00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM NECESSARY 88.00
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER BROKEN 488.90
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 696.40
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 11570
1|FT BUMPER LOWER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 330.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE BROKEN 78.80
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 30180
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 148,80
1|LAMP ASSY, FOG, LH NOT NECESSARY 920.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 22.00/
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER BROKEN 77.00
1|COVER, FRONT BUMPER HOLE, LH NOT NECESSARY 28.38
1|REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER LOWER NOT NECESSARY 23610
1|BRACKET FT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 110.40
1|SUPPORT FR BUMPER, LH NOT NECESSARY B1.70
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE FRAME NOT NECESSARY 23890
1|BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER SIDE, LH NOT NECESSARY 82.30
1|BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 2860
1|BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER MOUNTING, NO 2 NOT NECESSARY g7.80
1|ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER, LOWER NOT NECESSARY 127.70
1JUNIT ASSY, HEADLAMP, LH {LED) BROKEN 3,455.00
1|HEAD LAMP PANEL (LH) DENTED 24010
1|TGP PANEL CENTRE DENTED 3564.08

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20002577/Evide2

3.455.00
240,10
36408




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Fark, Singapone 406533
TEL B258 3561 FAX: 8258 4316
Reg, No: 160607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-0607198-R

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20002577/Evf3e2

1|TOP PANEL SIDE 145.80 145.80
1|BRACE PANEL NOT NECESSARY 7520 -
1|BRACKET, HEADLAMP MOUNTING, LH NOT NECESSARY 2550

1|HEADLAMP BULB BROKEN 3430 3430
1|RADIATOR ASSY NOT NECESSARY 1,841 80 -
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR ASSY NOT NECESSARY 661.30 s
1|STAY, RADIATOR SUPPORT, LH NOT NECESSARY B5.70

1|DEFLECTOR, RADIATOR SIDE, LH NOT NECESSARY 83.50 -
1|CONDENSER ASSY, WIRECEIVER DENTED 1,336 80 1,336.60
1|AIRCON DISCHARGE HOSE NOT NECESSARY 386.90 .
1|FENDER SUB-ASSY, FRONT LH DENTED 94530 94530
1|FRONT HOUSING ASSY DENTED 94526 945 26
1|FRONT FENDER SHIELD TORN 198.50 198.50
1|FRONT FENDER SHIELD CLIP MNECESSARY 14.90 14.90
1|FRONT FENDER HYBRID EMBLEM, LH NECESSARY BG6.50 86,50
1|FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO {LH) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
1|BRACKET, FRONT SIDE PANEL, LH DENTED 44 50 44 50
1|EXTENSION, FRONT FENDER. LH NOT NECESSARY 4720 -
1|PROTECTOR, FRONT FENDER UPPER, LH NOT NECESSARY 4610 s
1|GUSSET. FRONT FENDER APRON. LOWER LH NOT NECESSARY 34.90 -
1|MEMBER, FRONT APRON TO COWL SIDE, UPPER LH MNOT NECESSARY 138.40 s
1|FRONR APRON TO COWL SIDE, LOWER FRT LH NOT NECESSARY B2.30 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 208.60 208.60
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS PILLAR BROKEN 339.58 338.56
1|FUSE BOX TOP COVER CRUSHED B2.30 82.30
1|FUSE BOX BOTTOM COVER NOT NECESSARY 71.00

1|FUSE BOX ASSY NOT NECESSARY 131.80 -
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM NOT NECESSARY 157055

1|FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP NOT NECESSARY 175.80 +
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB BEARING NOT NECESSARY 559 84 -
1|FRONT SUSPENSION LOWER ARM (LH) NOT NECESSARY 631.90 -
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER (LH) NOT NECESSARY 30820 -
1|ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 186.20 -
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1|FRONT DRIVE SHAFT [LH) NOT NECESSARY 1,764.00
1|RACK & PINION ASSY NOT NECESSARY 1.621.30
1|BAR, STABILIZER NOT NECESSARY 352 40
1|LINK ASSY, FRONT STABILIZER, LH NOT NECESSARY 196.80 -
1|KNUCKLE, STEERING, LH NOT NECESSARY 580.80 -
2|HUB SUB-ASSY, FRONT AXLE, RH / LH NOT NECESSARY 54870 -
1|END SUB-ASSY, TIE ROD, LH NOT NECESSARY 158.30
2|ENGINE MOUNTING (LH/RH) NOT NECESSARY 38270
1|ENGINE MTG (FRONT) NOT NECESSARY 17463
1]ENGINE ROOM WIR FRT FOR FUSE BOX NOT NECESSARY 207.20
1]FRONT BRAKE ABS SENSOR ONLY NOT NECESSARY 450,70
1|WIRING FRONT NOT NECESSARY 8,450.50 -
1|UNIT ASSY, HEADLAMP, RH (LED) (ADDITIONAL) MTG CRACKED 3,455.00 3,455.00
1|FRONT FENDER TOP GARNISH LEFT (ADDITIONAL) DISLODGE 148.00 148.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 1.627.30 1627 30
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING LOWER NECESSARY 268.80 268.80
(ADDITIONAL)
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -8.507.70
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -3968.25
34,030.80 11,804.75
1|FRONT BUMPER LOGO (SN) NOT NECESSARY B7.10
2|FRONT TYRE (LH/RH) (SM) NOT NECESSARY 216.00
2|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT [@3$40.00 [SN) NECESSARY BO.OO 50.00
(ADDITIONAL)
28310 50.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING 1,800.00 1.400.00
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE 1.200.00 800.00
WIRING CHARGE. 200.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE 150.00 50.00
TOWING CHARGE 50.00 50.00
FRONT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT CHARGE NOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
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REMOVE / REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE (FRT). NOT NECESSARY 200.00 v
REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT, NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
REMOVE / REFIX RADIATOR. 20.00 50.00
REMOVE / REFIX AIRCON & REFILL GAS, 150.00 120.00
REMOVE / REFIX ENGINE NOT NECESSARY 500.00 =
REMOVE | REFIX DASHBOARD. NOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
REMOVE [/ REFIX FUSE BOX. 180.00 30.00
REMOVE / REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS. 120.00 120.00
REMOVE / REFIX AIR BAG / STEERING WHEEL / NOT NECESSARY 550.00 -
DASHBOARD / SEAT

6,180.00 2 650.00
GRAND TOTAL 40,573.90 14,604.75
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